

Pt Wells conference call 4/16/15  
Gretchen, Rich, Gary

- Chapter 2
- Disclosures
- Extension Letter
- Other?

Rich: Additional consultants now under way  
per recent contract amendments

Gretchen: Perkins-Will can do all 6 viewpoints  
w/in budget; some concern re: identifying  
one as from private property

Gary: Will check w/ deck owner on how  
to characterize, e.g. street address/block

Gretchen: Hart-Crawlers expects drilling  
to be done in about 1 week

Sewer availability letter is on hand  
from Ronald; Water is still coming  
from both Ronald & Plympton

①

Gary: Gary will make requests to  
sewer providers

Gretchen: Transpo & DEA have met on  
methods & assumptions

DEA will update memo & submit  
to Snoco & Transpo, likely next week

\* Me: To find times for transpo meeting

\* Look at review chronology from Gary -  
Will design review board fit in EIS?

Gary: Shoreline is looking for assumptions  
e.g. excise taxes, from EconW for  
their own consultant

Me: OK for Gary to coordinate exchange of  
info on fiscal impact assumptions directly

②